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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFIGE
May 16, 1985 1935 - 1985

TONEY ANAYA PQST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNOR HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88240
(505) 393-6161

Doyle Hartman
P. 0. Box 10426
Midland, Texas 79702

Re: McDonald State "WN" No. 32

NE/4 Section 35, T-22-S, R-36-E

Lea County, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Hartman:
In accordance with the attached letter from Mr. William F. Carr,
your attorney, Forms C-101 and C-102 for the drilling of the
subject well are being returned without approval.

An application for a well at the same location has been approved
for Lewis B. Burleson, Inc.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

mc
Attach.



